Consultants 21 Limited

BY COURIER / E-MAIL

28" December 2012

Mr. Robert C. Brun, Q.C.
President

The Canadian Bar Association
500 - 865 Carling Avenue
Ottawa, Ontario

K1S 558

Canada.

Dear Mr. Robert C. Brun,

| refer to your recent Letter addressed to Hon. John Baird, P.C., M.P., Canadian Minister of Foreign Affairs on the

matter of the impeachment process against the Chief Justice now underway in Sri Lanka, reported in the local
media and on the Mirror website.

To apprise you of salient facts, | attach copies of my Letters dated 20" November and 20™ December 2012
addressed to Mr. Kamalesh Sharma, Commonwealth Secretary General, with copies to Mr. Paul Lachal Roberts,
Legal Advisor, OLAF, the contents of which Letters and the annexures thereto, | draw your kind attention to.

In view of the size of attachments, | am sending 2 separate e-mails, forwarding copies of the aforesaid 2 Letters.

Being a Queen’s Counsel, | am confident that you would be appalled with the contents of my Affidavit dated 5"
December 2012 to the Hon. Speaker of Parliament, Sri Lanka and my Written Submission annexed marked “X”
thereto of 9" February 2012, which was not accepted by the Supreme Court.

Trust you will take the foregoing into consideration, in the context of your aforesaid Letter already published in the
media.

Yours truly,

V\:’/M;

—

Nihal Sri Ameresekere, F.C.A., F.C.M.A,, C.M.A, C.G.M.A,, C.F.E.
Associate Member, American Bar Association

Cc: Hon. John Baird, P.C., M.P., Minister of Foreign Affairs, Lester B. Pearson Building, Tower A, 125, Sussex Drive,
Ottawa, Ontario, KIA 0G2



